

Question:

You should spend about 20 minutes on this task.

The tables below give information about the amount of beer and fruit juice consumed per person per year in different countries.

Write at least 150 words.

Beer*		Fruit juice*	
1 Ireland	155 litres	1 Canada	52.6 litres
2 Germany	119 litres	2 United States	42.8 litres
3 Austria	106 litres	3 Germany	38.6 litres
4 Belgium	98 litres	4 Austria	37.3 litres
5 Denmark	98 litres	5 Sweden	35.5 litres
6 United Kingdom	97 litres	6 Australia	34.4 litres
7 Australia	89 litres	7 Finland	33 litres
8 United States	85 litres	8 United Kingdom	29.3 litres
9 Netherlands	80 litres	9 Netherlands	28.1 litres
10 Finland	79 litres	10 New Zealand	24.8 litres

*Litres per person per year

Corrected Answer:

These tables depict the annual consumption per person of both beer and fruit juice in different countries. It is clear from the table that Ireland and Canada have the highest annual consumption of beer and fruit juice respectively.

According to what is shown, Ireland and Germany have the highest annual consumption of beer of 155 and 119 liters respectively. Although Austria comes next in order of beer utilization, the other countries consume an average of 90 liters annually with Finland consumes the least at 79 liters.

Fruit juice, on the other hand, Canada and the United States account for a significant annual consumption of 52.6 and 42.8 liters respectively, while Netherland and New Zealand consume the least, hovering around 28 and 24 liters respectively. The other countries have nearly the same consumption rate per year of the same beverage.

To sum up, we could say that the countries consume higher quantities of beer than fruit juice annually.

Commented [ielts1]: at (This preposition is incorrect)

Explore these links related to preposition:

- <https://www.langports.com/useful-tips-to-learn-english-prepositions/>
- <https://www.woodwardenglish.com/lesson/prepositions-ielts-writing-task-1-graphs/>
- <https://www.ieltsbuddy.com/prepositions-in-graphs.html>
- <https://www.langports.com/useful-tips-to-learn-english-prepositions/>

Commented [ielts2]: consumption (The word choice is inappropriate, so appropriate replacement has been provided.)

Commented [ielts3]: consuming (Gerund should come here. Revise non-finiteverbforms.)

Please explore this link:

- <https://guidetogrammar.org/grammar/gerunds.htm>

Infinitives

- <https://learnenglish.britishcouncil.org/english-grammar/infinitive>

Gerunds and Infinitives:

Verb List:

- <http://guidetogrammar.org/grammar/verblast.htm>

Commented [ielts4]: As for (1)The connector is required to complete the structure.

For better understanding on linker/conjunctions please explore the link below:-

- <https://www.gingersoftware.com/content/grammar-rules/conjunctions/>

2)Preposition is required to complete the structure)

For better understanding please explore the link below:-

- <https://www.gingersoftware.com/content/grammar-rules/preposition/>

Commented [ielts5]: , (1)Incorrect punctuation is written here; appropriate punctuation has been provided.

For better understanding please explore the relevant portion in punctuation link given below:-

- <https://dictionary.cambridge.org/grammar/british-grammar/writing/punctuation>
- https://www.myenglishpages.com/site_php_files/writing-punctuation-tips.php

2)Comma is required to be used here.

Please explore rules related to use of comma in the link given below:-

- <https://www.grammarbook.com/punctuation/commas.asp>
- Comma is required to be used here, please explore the link given in comment)

157 words

Evaluation:

Great to see your writings again, Hussein.. seems you're working hard and improving each time!

Your estimated score is:

Overall	Task Response	Cohesion and Coherence	Vocabulary	Grammar
8.0	9.0	8.0	8.0	8.0

What you have done really well:

1. Paragraphing is properly managed.
2. It is a very good response, just improve upon the edits. Thanks

What you can improve:

1. Improve upon mistakes related to preposition.
2. Improve upon mistakes pertaining to word choice.
3. Improve upon the choice of punctuation. Thanks.

All these points have been explained in comments. So, revise all the related comments. Thanks

Finally, always remember that practice make perfect! So, keep it up!

Regards,



Sachin

Your IELTS Writing Examiner

13+ years of experience correcting IELTS writing tasks.

sachin@dalilk4ielts.com